
danwagma
Note
None of the above precludes the requirement of this action (closing the road) to follow the processes outlined in 36 CFR 220, particularly, the involvement of the public in doing so.

See my response (4-14-09_reply.pdf) for more.

danwagma
Note
An action (such as closing a road) based on a sensitive species, automatically triggers NEPA procedures. This was not observed, hence violation of federal law.

Moreover, research on this plant indicates that it actually flourished on this specific road BEFORE the road was closed, thus invalidating the whole point.

danwagma
Note
The official Land Resource Management Plan map indicates that it IS FSR 371. Regardless of that aspect, the action of closing this road requires NEPA. Refer to 36 CFR 220.



danwagma
Note
This action requires NEPA, which was not observed.

danwagma
Note
This reply does not address the specific instances I list in which federal laws were violated in closing this road.

danwagma
Note
This reply does not address the specific instances I list in which federal laws were violated in closing this road.

IN ADDITION, federal law (36 CFR 220) indicates with specificity that short-term is defined as one year or less. This road has been closed for 5 years.


